
 

 
 
December 19, 2014   
 
 
Ms. Kirsten Walli   
Board Secretary  
Ontario Energy Board  
2300 Yonge Street  
26th Floor, Box 2319  
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4  

  
  

Dear Ms. Walli  
  
  
Re: PowerStream Inc.  (Licence ED-2004-0420)  
       2015 Electricity Distribution Rate Adjustment Application EB-2014-0108 
  

PowerStream has received a copy of the cost claim by VECC in the amount of $956.25 

regarding the above rate case. 

PowerStream has no objections to this cost claim. 

 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.    
   
 
Yours truly,  
  
Original signed by  
  
Tom Barrett  
Manager, Rate Applications  
 
 


